MEMORANDUM

DATE: December 15, 2022

TO: Mayor & City Council

CC: Mercy Rushing, City Manager

FROM: David Madsen

SUBJECT: Council Meeting Agenda Item: Preliminary approval of

subdivision plat. Lots 1-50 Park Central Addition.

Background Information: The property is located Old Tyler Highway and has been the
subject of several city board and council meetings since March 2022. The council
approved the rezoning of the property in November with the understanding that the
owner would request variances to accommodate the development design. The Board of
Adjustments met and approved a request for variances from 50 feet to 40 feet of lot width
and side setbacks from 10 feet to 5 feet. The approval was based on the potential growth
of the city from this project and the positive economic impact the construction will have.
There were several in attendance for the support of the project. There was no one in
attendance to speak against the project. The owner has submitted a request for the
approval of the replat of the property which includes the variances granted by the Board
of Adjustments. Upon of the replat approval, the City’s engineer will continue the review
process of the engineered designs. Only after we have approval from our engineer, will
the project be allowed to continue.

Recommendation:

Final Disposition:
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' THENCE North 21 deg. 02 min. 57 sec. West, continuing with said right—of—way, a distance of
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NJACE D. SCARBROUGHL Twenty foot (207) wide area on the side of each Lot that does not corner of same and being the Southwest corner of Park Central (an undeveloped street) at
N o PR Sl share a common boundary line with another Lot. 1,201.74 feet, and continuing with the South line of said Park Central for a total distance of
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//(CE D. SCARBROUGH — R.P.LE/ No. 5289 common boundary line with a Main Road for the benefit of utilities. distance of 554.31 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 16.28 ACRES OF LAND.
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